
CITY OF LAWNDALE 
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California 90260 

Phone (310) 973-3200 – www.lawndalecity.org

AGENDA 
LAWNDALE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

Wednesday, November 9, 2022 - 6:30 p.m. 

Lawndale City Hall Council Chamber 

14717 Burin Avenue 

Members of the public may provide their comments when the public comment sections of the meeting are opened. 

Anyone unable to attend the meeting may submit their public comment by email to agutierrez@lawndalecity.org. 

Submit your written comments to the Community Development Department by 5:30 p.m. the day of the meeting. 

Electronic, or written, comments must identify the Agenda Item Number in the comment letter or the subject line 

of the email. The public comment period will close once the public hearing time for the agenda item has concluded. 

The comments will be entered into the record and provided to the Commission. All comments should be a 

maximum of 500 words, which corresponds to approximately 3 minutes of speaking time.  

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting in person. If you are sick or experiencing symptoms of illness, refrain 

from entering any City facilities to prevent the spread of diseases. 

Copies of this Agenda Packet may be obtained prior to the meeting by written request or on the City Website. Interested parties 

may contact the Community Development Department at (310) 973-3230 for clarification regarding individual agenda items. 

This Agenda is subject to revision up to 72 hours before the meeting. 

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ROLL CALL

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

D. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Minutes of the Lawndale Planning Commission Regular Meeting – September 28, 2022

E. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Members of the audience may address the Commission on matters of public interest, which pertain

to the City and are not otherwise listed on the agenda. If you wish to speak, please step forward to

the microphone, but not required, state your name and city of residence, and make your

presentation. The maximum time for the presentation is 3 minutes.

F. PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. Case No. 22-23: Consideration of an Amendment to Title 17 of the Lawndale Municipal

Code Pertaining to Development Standards for Accessory Dwelling Units to Reflect

Recent Changes in State Law and Finding of Exemption from CEQA

G. REGULAR AGENDA

None

mailto:agutierrez@lawndalecity.org
http://lawndaleca.hosted.civiclive.com/government/departments/city_clerk_s_office/agendas_minutes/planning_commission


Agenda 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

November 11, 2022 

Page 2 

 

 

H. ITEMS FROM THE DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

I. ITEMS FROM THE PLANNING COMMISSION 

J. ADJOURNMENT 

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Planning Commission will be held at 6:30 p.m. on 

Wednesday, November 23, 2022, in the Lawndale City Hall council chamber, 14717 Burin Avenue, 

Lawndale, California. 

It is the intention of the City of Lawndale to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in 

all respects. If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will need special assistance beyond 

what is normally provided, we will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner. Please 

contact the Community Development Department at (310) 973-3230 prior to the meeting to inform us of 

your particular needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible. Please advise us at that time if you 

will need accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis. 

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the 

agenda for the Planning Commission meeting to be held on November 9, 2022, was posted 

not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting. 

 

_____________________________________ 

Adrian Gutierrez,  

Administrative Assistant II 



MINUTES OF THE 

LAWNDALE PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 28, 2022 

A. CALL TO ORDER

Chairperson Martinez called the regular meeting to order at 6:33 p.m. in the Lawndale City Hall

Council Chamber, 14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California.

B. ROLL CALL

Commissioners Present: Chairperson John Martinez, Vice Chairperson Scott Smith,

Commissioner Price 

Commissioners Absent: Commissioner Madonna Sitka, Commissioner Erick Escamilla 

Other Participants: Assistant City Attorney Stephanie Gutierrez, Community 

Development Manager Jared Chavez, Associate Planner Jose 

Hernandez, Administrative Assistant II Adrian Gutierrez 

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chairperson Martinez led the flag salute.

D. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Minutes of the Lawndale Planning Commission Regular Meeting – August 10, 2022

Vice Chairperson Smith motioned to approve the minutes with a second from Commissioner 

Price. The vote was carried 3-0, with commissioners Sitka and Escamilla absent. 

E. PUBLIC COMMENTS

None

F. PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. Case No. 22-23: Consideration to Add Chapter 17.104 to Title 17 of the Lawndale

Municipal Code Pertaining to City Wide Streamline Standards for Electrical Vehicle

Charging Stations

Associate Planner Hernandez gave a presentation on the item.

Chairperson Martinez had questions regarding level 1 and 2 type chargers. Vice Chairperson

Smith pointed out that the existing electric vehicle chargers in the City are at Leuzinger High

School and Lawndale High School.

Vice Chairperson Smith asked if the City will provide guidelines for installing and permitting

electric vehicle chargers in multi-family buildings.

The public comment section was opened and closed by Chairperson Martinez since there was

no audience present.



Minutes – Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

September 28, 2022 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

Commissioner Price motioned to adopt Resolution 22-05, setting forth findings of fact 

and that the City Council adopt a draft ordinance, and find and determine that the draft 

ordinance is exempt from the CEQA guidelines pursuant to section 15061(b)(3), with a 

second from Vice Chairperson Smith. The vote carried 3-0, with commissioners Sitka 

and Escamilla absent. 

G. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS  

None 

H. ITEMS FROM THE DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

1. Santa’s Sleigh Event 
 

Manager Chavez provided the Commission with possible dates to consider for volunteering in the 

Santa Sleigh Event. 

 

The Commission requested to get back to Manager Chavez on a proposed date at a later time. 

 

Manager Chavez spoke about submitting the revised draft for the updated Housing Element to the 

state. She also mentioned that the public can review the draft and make comments on it. 

I. ITEMS FROM THE COMMISSION 

Commissioner Price inquired about the attendance for the recent in-person General Plan Update 

Workshop. Manager Chavez responded to her inquiry. 

The Commission and staff discussed how to make information about building permit requirements 

more accessible to the public. 

J. ADJOURNMENT 

Chairperson Martinez adjourned the meeting at 7:04 p.m. to the next regularly scheduled meeting to 

be held on Wednesday, October 12, 2022, at 6:30 p.m. at the Lawndale City Hall Council Chamber 

located at 14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California. 

 

 

______________________________________ 

John Martinez, Chairperson 
 

ATTEST: 

 

 

______________________________________ 

Jared Chavez, 

Community Development Manager 



AGENDA ITEM F-1 

CITY OF LAWNDALE 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: November 9, 2022

TO: Honorable Chairman and Members of the Planning Commission
t 

REVIEWED BY: Jared Chavez, Community Development Manage�

PREPARED BY: Jose Hernandez, Associate Planner �

RE: CASE NO. 22-28 - CONSIDERATION OF AN AMENDMENT TO 

TITLE 17 OF THE LAWNDALE MUNICIPAL CODE PERTAINING 

TO DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS FOR ACCESSORY 

DWELLING UNITS TO REFLECT RECENT CHANGES IN STATE 

LAW AND FINDING OF EXEMPTION FROM CEQA 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 

A public hearing to consider amending Title 17 of the Lawndale Municipal Code,
pertaining to development standards for Accessory Dwelling Units (ADUs) and Junior
Accessory Dwelling Units (JADUs) Citywide. 

BACKGROUND: 

Since 2016, there has been considerable discussion throughout California in developing
solutions that would aid in the increase production of housing. As a result, the State
Legislature passed a handful of laws that further limit local regulation of ADUs. Between
2016 and 2017 the following bills were authored and amended: AB 2406, AB 2299, SB
1069, AB 494, SB 229 and SB 1226. 

In 2019, the California Legislature approved and the Governor signed into law a number
of bills ("2019 ADU Laws") that, among other things, amended Government Code
section 65852.2 and 65852.22 to impose new limits on local authority to regulate ADUs
and Junior ADUs (JADUs). The following bills were signed by Governor Newson in
2019: AB 881, AB 68 and SB 13. 












































































































	Print Agenda Packet: 
	Save Agenda Packet: 
	Back to Top: 


